

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Rennaker, Joanne \(DEQ\)](#); [DeBruyn, Dana \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: 0510 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/18/15
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2015 5:54:00 PM

This request specifically mentions sampling of schools, so I don't think the templates for compliance sampling developed for community water supplies to possibly distribute to homeowners when they are conducting compliance monitoring is needed for this response. The sampling protocol for collecting first draw, lead screening samples at Flint schools a couple of weeks ago was tweaked by the Lansing District, so they should have the final version and be providing it in response to this request.

If you are going to provide the recently drafted protocol for lead exposure sampling that was conducted following the plumbing assessments at Flint schools, I believe that should be all of the documents from the community program that are being requested.

Let me know if I am missing something.

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:54 PM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Looney, Carolyn (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: 0510 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/18/15

ODWMA central will take care of responding to this request.

Richard and Dana – please see below. We'll need to produce/compile all of our lead/copper sampling protocols. We'll need instructions to schools in the Noncommunity program and we'll need instructions to homeowners in the community program. Thanks.

I'll take care of providing the recently drafted sampling protocol for schools.

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 8:14 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: 0510 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/18/15

Please forward to appropriate staff (Benzie, etc. if necessary) it already went to Lansing DO.

Thanks,
Tracy Jo

From: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 5:21 PM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)

Subject: FW: 0510 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/18/15

Here's another FOIA regarding Flint's water. I am assuming that the Lansing District Office (LDO) has all the information that this FOIA is requesting (they also received this FOIA), but, just to be sure, please read the FOIA and let me know if you have anything LDO doesn't.

Thanks!

Carolyn Looney
 Secretary for the Environmental Health Section
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Phone: 517-284-6535
 Fax: 517-241-1328
 Email: looneyc@mi.gov

From: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:25 PM
To: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Subject: FW: 0510 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/18/15

Tamara Mankel (Roehrs)
 Administration Section
 Resource Management Group
 517.284.6510

From: DEQFOIA
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 2:06 PM
To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA; Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Vorce, Susan (DEQ)
Subject: 0510 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/18/15

2016FOIAs			
County	DueDate	Divisions	Hyperlink
Genesee	11/18/2015	RMD, EXEC	U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2016FOIAs\0500 thru 0599\0510.pdf

Rose Woosley
 OEA-EAC
 Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6890 / 800-662-9278
 Fax: 517-241-0858
Deqfoia@michigan.gov